Subject: FW: Documentl [Compatibility Mode]
Attachments: Documentl [Compatibility Mode].docx

From: Ashu

Sent: Saturday, June 7, 2014 1:46 AM

To: Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com
Subject: Fwd: Documentl [Compatibility Mode]

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Sameera Sooliman
Date:07/06/2014 09:21 (GMT+02:00)

To: Ashu '

Cc: salimessa@gmail.com

Subject: Documentl [Compatibility Mode]

Morning Ashu Bhai

Please see ticket attached as requested by Mr Salim Essa



Slignet ijerrace

Shop 51 Opp Nanados Play Gym
Cnr Gemsbok & Guinea Fowl| Avenue
Lenasia, Johannesburg, South Africa
Tel: (27) 11 852 3701/8

Fax: (27) 086 551 0340

Mobile: (27) 732 338855

Email: info@travelexcellence.co.za
Web: www.travelexcellence.co.za

Date: 1l Saturday, 07 June 2014|
||/Agency Reference Number: i N99J8K|

Your Travel Itinerary |

ﬁravellers HFrequent Flyer Numbers . !
| * SINGH/ANOJ(Adult - ADT) Ii |

ISunday, 08 June 2014 _

1

|

%iFlight {[SA7161 - South African Airways, Operated By Emirates |[HK - Confirmed |
:f {|Confirmation Number For South African Airways ”7JW485 |
§§élass |IT - Economy : |Non Stop |
[Departs |[10:15 || Dubai Intl Arpt, Dubai United Arab Emirates 1[pxB {{Terminal 3 |
j;Arrives {116:25 ||0 R Tambo International Arpt, Johannesburg South Africa {lUNB || Terminal A |
i!LFIying Time i}8:10 HCarbon Emission: 763.58 kgs ]
{!Equipment ||Boeing 777-300ER l

llservices  ||Non-Smoking |
HMeal Meal |
HComments ]%*Baggage Allowance : Adult-30K *Contact airline to confirm baggage allowance. |
i Ticket Number ||Seat ||Special Meals |
| SINGH/ANOJ [0834875955176(Electronic) |[30A Window i |

This receipt will be required at check-in, and must be presented to customs and immigration if requested.
Your identity document / passport is required for all passengers on all flights both domestic and international.

Important Notice For Travellers With Electronic Tickets:

Carriage and other services provided by the carrier are subject to conditions of carriage, which are hereby Incorporated by reference.
These conditions may be obtained from the issuing carrier.

Kind regards,

Sameera Sooliman| Travel Consultant

Tel: (27) 11 852 3701/8 | Fax: (27) 086 551 0340 | Email: halima@travelexcellence.co.za
All transactions processed are subject to our Standard Terms and Conditions.
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Subject: FW: booking
Attachments: todb_confirmation616519.pdf; todb_confirmation616117.pdf

From: Ashu

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2014 10:17 PM

To: Sanjay Grover <sanjay.grover@hotmail.com>
Subject: FW: booking

From: Sarah Benhaouem [mailto:Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com]
Sent: 04 June 2014 02:52 PM

To: Ashu

Subject: RE: booking

Hi Ashu,
Great speaking to you just now ©

Please find attached the confirmation letter for Mr. Singh.
I am also resending the confirmation letter for Mr. Gupta.

Thank you.
Kind regards,

Sarah Ben Haouem
Sales Executive, Corporate

The Oberoi, Dubai

The Oberoi Centre

Business Bay (Burj Area)

P.O. Box 71847, Dubai, U.A.E

Mobile: +971 52 640 7351

Telephone: +971 4 444 1 444

Facsimile: +971 4 444 1 333

Email: sarah.benhaouem(@oberoihotels.com
www.oberoihotels.com

Location of the hotel with directions:
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi_dubai/travel guide/location.asp

From: Ashu [mailto:ashu@sahara.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 11:56 AM
To: Sarah Benhaouem

Subject: booking

Hi Sarah,

As discussed | would like to book Luxury Suite on below dates



Check in 06.06.2014
Check out 09.06.2014

Guest name Anoj Singh

Thanks
Ashu

- PLEASE NOTE -

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of Sahara Holdings (Pty) Ltd. Finally, while Sahara Holdings attempts to ensure that all email is virus-free, Sahara
Holdings accepts no liahility for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Sahara Holdings (PTY) Ltd
89 Gazelle Avenue, Corporate Park, Midrand, South Africa
Private Bag X180, Halfway House, 1685, South Africa

www.oberoihotels.com Stay connected [

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This e-mail, including any attachments contains information which is confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately and destroy this e-mail without taking any copies or showing it to
anyone. Unauthorised use of this e-mail is prohibited. We take no responsibility for misdirection, corruption or

unauthorised use of e-mail communications, or for any damage that may be caused as a result of transmitting or
receiving an e-mail communication.



T he Obervi

DUBAL UAE

The Oberoi, Business Bay. Burj Area P.O Box 71847, Dubai, U.A.E
Telephone number: +971 44441444, Facsimile number: +971 44441333
E-mail: reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com Website: www.oberoihotels.com

04 June 2014

Dear Mr. Singh,

Reservation No: 157414 Status: Confirmed

Thank you for choosing The Oberoi, Dubai.

We are pleased to confirm your reservation as follows:

Guest's name
Arrival Date
Arrival Details
Arrival Transfer
Departure Date
Departure Details
Departure Transfer
Room Category
Number of Guests
Daily Room Tariff

Check In Time
Check Out Time

Mr. Anoj Singh

Friday, 6 June 2014
at 15:00 hrs

Please advise

Monday, 9 June 2014
at 12:00 hrs

Please advise

1 Luxury Suite

1 Adult

AED 2,350.00 Inclusive of Continental BF

Subject to 10% Municipality fee & 10% service charges.
As notified by Dubai Government, all guests staying with us from 31st March 2014 onwards will be
levied AED 20 per room per night as Tourism Dirham Fee. This fee is over and above the existing levies.

15:00 hrs
12:00 hrs

Page 1 of 2



T he Oberi

DUBAL UAE

POLICIES

RESERVATION

A credit card must guarantee all confirmed reservations.
We reserve the right to release non-guaranteed reservations.

CANCELLATION

Guaranteed reservations may be cancelled before 15:00 hrs 01 day prior to the date of arrival. Any cancellations thereafter
will incur a cancellation fee equivalent to one night's accommodation charge.

EARLY ARRIVALS

We recommend that the room be reserved from the previous night if the arrival is early in the morning and the room is required
immediately.

TRANSFER

Transfers to and from the airport can be arranged through our reservations desk. Should you require assistance with airport
transfers, please contact us at +971 4 444 1 444 or write to us at reservations.todb(@oberoihotels.com
One way transfer charges in BMW 7 series are AED 275.

PROOF OF IDENTITY
Please be advised that a valid proof of identity at the time of check in.

NO SMOKING

Smoking is prohibited in all parts of the hotel except in designated guest rooms.
Should you desire a smoking bedroom , please e-mail us at reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com
We shall endeavour to reserve a smoking bedroom for you, subject to availability.

FOOD AND BEVERAGE FACILITIES

- NINE7ONE: All day dining restaurant.
- ananta: Indian restaurant.

- Umai: Pan Asian restaurant.

- A poolside bar.

- A lobby bar.

- A lobby lounge.

- 24 hour in room dining.

SPA

The Spa is open 24 hours a day and has several treatment rooms where guests can enjoy a wide range of body, beauty and
Ayurvedic treatments . A yoga instructor is available for yoga classes.

TRAVEL GUIDE

For information on how to reach the hotel, please visit the following link:
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi dubai/travel guide/directions.asp

For further information on the hotel, please visit our website http://www.oberoihotels.com

Thank you for choosing The Oberoi, Dubai

Yours Sincerely,

Room Reservation

Page 2 of 2



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

Dear Mr. Gupta,

Reservation No: 156924 Status: Confirmed

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

Mr. Rajesh Gupta

Friday, 6 June 2014

EK 764 at 05:09 hrs

Please advise

Monday, 9 June 2014
at 12:00 hrs

Please advise

1 Presidential Suite

1 Adult

AED 6,500.00 Inclusive of Continental BF

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
transfers, please contact us at +971 4 444 1 444 or write to us at reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com
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

For further information on the hotel, please visit our website http;//www,obemihote[s‘con{

Thank you for choosing The Oberoi, Dubai

Yours Sincerely,

Room Reservation

Page 2 of 2



Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 179093

From: Ashu

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2014 6:39 AM

To: Sanjay Grover <sanjay.grover@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 179093

BHAIYA
PLEASE SWIPE THE CARD FOR ALL CHARGES

THANKS

From: Sarah Benhaouem [mailto:Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com]

Sent: 04 August 2014 02:17 PM

To: Ashu

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 179093

Dear Ashu,

Please find attached the revised confirmation letter with double occupancy.
Let me know if you have any questions.

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

Email: sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com
www.oberoihotels.com

Location of the hotel with directions:
http://www.oberoihotels.com/oberoi dubai/travel guide/location.asp

From: The Oberoi, Dubai [mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com]

Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Sarah Benhaouem

Subject: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 179093




Dear Sir or Madam,

Thank you for choosing The Oberoi, Dubai.
We are pleased to confirm your reservation
and look forward to welcoming Mr. Singh
to The Oberoi, Dubai.

Yours sincerely,

Ankita Antony
Room Reservations

once in a lifetime experiences.

your stay.

Name of Guest: Mr. Anoj Singh
Confirmation No.: 179093

Arrival Date: Thursday, 07 Aug.
2014

Departure Date: Tuesday, 12 Aug.
2014

Departure Transfer:Please advise

|
‘ MAP & DIRECTIONSJ

GIVE YOURSELF
AN ADVANTAGE

Join the Oberoi Advantage
programme when you check in to
enjoy special benefits and rewards.
Oberoi Advantage is designed to
reward you with the break you

deserve and experience. CLICIK
HERE for more information.

omaee
advantage

THE FASTEST WAY TO AN
UNFORGETTASLE HOLIDAY

aw O i || » (1
g \,41

Our team is here to help you plan your stay - from making dinner reservations to creating

If you have any requests or if you are celebrating a special occasion, please let us know in
advance. Your butler and our concierge team will also be happy to help at any time during

We can assist our valued guests with Meet & Greet service upon arrival to Dubai
International Airport (Terminal 1 & Terminal 3). Should the service be requested 72 hours
prior notice of exact flight details are required and remains subject to availability.




A WORLD OF
FLAVOURS

Executive Chef Dirk
Haltenhof invites you to
experience our three
restaurants: Ananta, our
signature Indian
restaurant, Umai, our
contemporary Asian
restaurant and Nine70ne,
offering world cuisine and
our legendary Friday
Tapas Brunch. An
extensive in-room dining
menu is available 24
hours a day.

CLICK HERE for more
information.

ARRIVE IN STYLE

We would be pleased to

. arrange Meet & Greet
services at arrival. Please
email or call us on +971
4 444 1444 to arrange
this service.

Number of Guests: 2 Adults
Room Category: 1 Luxury Suite
Preferences: Please advise
(subject to availability)

Check In Time: 15:00 hrs
Check Out Time: 12:00 hrs
Daily Room Tariff: AED 2,450.00

THE OBEROI SPA
Treat yourself to
luxurious rejuvenation

. and relaxation in the

serenely appointed spa,
open 24 hours a day.
Energise yourself at the
gymnasium, also open 24
hours a day. The outdoor
infinity swimming pool is
open from sunrise to
sunset. Complimentary
Yoga sessions are
available for resident
guests every evening at
18:00 hrs. CLICK HERE

DISCOVER DUBAI
Experience the best Dubai
has to offer during your
stay. CLICK HERE

Subject to 10% Municipality fee, 10% service charge and

AED 20 Tourism Dhiram per night.

Rate Information: Special Rate Inclusive of buffet breakfast in our world cuisine

restaurant nine7one

CANCELLATION POLICY:

Guaranteed reservations may be cancelled before 15:00 hrs one day prior to the date of
arrival. Any cancellations thereafter will incur a cancellation fee equivalent to one night's

accommodation charge.

EARLY ARRIVALS:

We recommend that the room should be reserved from the previous night if the arrival is

early in the morning and the room is required immediately.

PROOF OF IDENTITY:

Please be advised that valid identification is required at time of check in.




SMOKING:

Smoking is only permitted in designated areas and guest rooms. To reserve a smoking

room, please email us. We will endeavour to reserve a smoking room for you, subject to
availability.

FOLLOW US ONLINE:
B Liam e
f LI

We respect your privacy. To view our policies and terms and conditions, please click here.




Subject: FW: Confirmation Letter: Mr. Anoj Singh

From: Ashu

Sent: Sunday, August 3, 2014 9:52 PM

To: Sarah Benhaouem <Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com>
Subject: RE: Confirmation Letter: Mr. Anoj Singh

Dear Sarah,
Good Morning.
It will be double occupancy.

Thanks
Ashu

From: Sarah Benhaouem [mailto:Sarah.Benhaouem@oberoihotels.com]
Sent: 03 August 2014 05:45 PM

To: Ashu

Subject: Confirmation Letter: Mr. Anoj Singh

Name of Guest: Mr. Anoj Singh
Confirmation No.: 179093

Arrival Date: Thursday, 07 Aug.
2014

Departure Date: Tuesday, 12 Aug.
2014

Departure Transfer:Please advise

Jie 1
| MAP & DIRECTIONS l

GIVE YOURSELF
Dear Mr. Singh, AN ADVANTAGE

Thank you for choosing The Oberoi, Dubai.
Join the Oberoi Advantage

We are pleased to confirm your reservation programme when you check in to
and look forward to welcoming you to The enjoy special benefits and rewards.
Oberoi, Dubai. Oberoi Advantage is designed to
reward you with the break you
Yours sincerely, deserve and experience. CLICIK

HIERE for more information.




Suzanna Labher
Room Reservations

advantage

THE FASTEST WAY TO AN
UNFORGETTAELE HOLIDAY

by © bighon purres Clhungl hestaly b ot
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

Ll restaurants: Ananta, our
signature Indian
restaurant, Umai, our

| contemporary Asian

! restaurant and Nine70ne,

THE OBEROI SPA
Treat yourself to
luxurious rejuvenation
and relaxation in the
serenely appointed spa,
open 24 hours a day.
Energise yourself at the
gymnasium, also open 24
hours a day. The outdoor
infinity swimming pool is

offering world cuisine and open from sunrise to

our legendary Friday sunset. Complimentary
Tapas Brunch. An Yoga sessions are
extensive in-room dining available for resident
menu is available 24 guests every evening at
hours a day. 18:00 hrs. CLICK HERE
CLICK HERE for more

information.

ARRIVE IN STYLE

We would be pleased to
arrange Meet & Greet
services at arrival. Please
email or call us on +971
4 444 1444 to arrange
this service.

DISCOVER DUBAI
Experience the best Dubai
has to offer during your

s

stay. CLECK HERE

Number of Guests: 1 Adult

Room Category: 1 Luxury Suite
Preferences: Please advise
(subject to availability)

Check In Time: 08:45 hrs
Check Out Time: 12:00 hrs




Daily Room Tariff: AED 2,350.00
Subject to 10% Municipality fee, 10% service charge and
AED 20 Tourism Dhiram per night.
50% of the Room rate for early check in

Rate Information: Special Rate
Inclusive of buffet breakfast in our world cuisine restaurant
nine7one

1

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION:

All reservations require a credit card guarantee. We reserve the right to release non-
| guaranteed reservations.

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
room, please emazil us. We will endeavour to reserve a smoking room for you, subject to
availability.

%, Bobmser X
(e ;me&r i

i

T WINNER

FOLLOW US ONLINE:

K ® e

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




Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 225767

From: Ashu

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2014 6:47 AM

To: Sanjay Grover <sanjay.grover@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 225767

From: Sarah Benhaouem [mailto:Sarah.Benhacouem@oberoihotels.com]

Sent: 03 November 2014 09:52 PM

To: Ashu

Subject: Fw: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 225767

Dear Ashu,
Please find below the confirmation letter for Mr. Singh.

Kind regards,
Sarah

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: The Oberoi, Dubai

Sent: Monday, 3 November 2014 23:50

To: Sarah Benhaouem

Subject: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 225767

Guest Name: Mr. Anoj Singh

Confirmation No.: 225767

Arrival Date: Friday, 07 Nov. 2014

Departure Date: Sunday, 09 Nov.
2014

Transfer: Please advise

rMAP & DIRECTIONS !

GIVE YOURSELF
AN ADVANTAGE

Dear Mr. Singh,




Thank you for choosing The Oberoi, Dubai.
We are pleased to confirm your reservation
and look forward to welcoming you back to
The Oberoi, Dubai.

Yours sincerely,

Suzanna Labher
Room Reservations

Join the Oberoi Advantage
programme when you check in to
enjoy special benefits and rewards.
Oberoi Advantage is designed to
reward you with the break you

deserve and experience. CLECI<
HERE for more information.

advantage

THE FASTEST WAY 70 AN
UNFORGETTABLE HOLIDAY
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

restaurant and Nine70One,
offering world cuisine and

THE OBEROI SPA
Treat yourself to
luxurious rejuvenation
~and relaxation in the
serenely appointed spa,
open from 09:00 in the
morning to 12:00
midnight. Energise
; yourself at the
| gymnasium, open 24
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
Daily Room Tariff: AED 2,750.00

Subject to 10% Municipality fee, 10% service charge and
AED 20 Tourism Dhiram per night.

Rate Information: Inclusive of buffet breakfast in our world cuisine restaurant
nine7one

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION:
Your reservation is guaranteed by credit card.

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
i 8 B

We respect your privacy. To view our policies and terms and conditions, please click here.




www.oberoihotels.com Stay connected

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

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.




Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 288960

From: Ashu [mailto:ashu@sahara.co.za]

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2015 7:55 AM

To: Sanjay Grover <sanjay.grover@hotmail.com>

Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 288960

From: The Oberoi, Dubai [mailto:reservations.todb@oberoihotels.com]

Sent: 23 February 2015 11:02 AM

To: sarah.benhaouem@oberoihotels.com; Ashu

Subject: Reservation Confirmation at The Oberoi, Dubai / Anoj Singh / 288960

Guest Name: Mr. Anoj Singh

Confirmation No.: 288960
Arrival Date: Tuesday, 24 Feb.
2015

Please advise
Thursday, 26 Feb.
2015

Please advise

Transfer:
Departure Date:

Transfer:

{ MAP & DIRECTIONS ‘

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
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deserve and experience. CILLCI{
I ERE for more information.

advantage
THE FASTEST WAY TO AN
UNFORGETTABLE HOLIDAY

SNTL PN NT
i sed ey




Our team is here to help you plan your stay - from making dinner reservations to booking
transfers to creating once in a lifetime experiences.

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
yourself at the
gymnasium, open 24

offering world cuisine and hours a day. The outdoor
our legendary Friday infinity swimming pool is
Tapas Brunch. An open from sunrise to
extensive in-room dining sunset. Complimentary
menu is available 24 Yoga sessions are

hours a day. available for resident
CLICK HERE for more guests every evening at
information. 18:00 hrs. CLICK HERE

LET US TAKE CARE OF
YOUR TRANSFERS

We would be pleased to
arrange airport transfers
in our BMW 7 series or
chauffeur services during
your stay. Please email
or call us on +971 4 444
1444 to arrange your

' transfers.

DISCOVER DUBAI
Experience the best Dubai
has to offer during your

1

stay. CLICK HERE

Number of Guests: 1 Adult

Room Category: 1 Deluxe Suite
Preferences: Please advise
(subject to availability)

Check In Time: 15:00 hrs
Check Out Time: 12:00 hrs
Daily Room Tariff: AED 1,750.00

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

We have reserved your room one night prior to your arrival in order to guarantee it for
early arrival.

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

f w

We respect your privacy. To view our policies and terms and conditions, please click here.
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